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To : Lles Earnest
A. I. Lab

From : " Susan Schofield
Assistant Provost

Sumeer: - A, I, Move to Margaret Jacks Hall

Dear Les, . o

I want to confirm in writing my understanding that when A. 1. vacates
its space at the D. C. Power Building, that space will be left essentially
empty. That is, all furniture and equipment of use to you will be moved
to Jacks, all items of any salvage value will be sold through Investment
Recovery (or reused by other Uniyersity programs*ﬁf Sydney so determines),
and all remaining junk will be hauled to the dump. I am particularly con-
cerned about your storage areas on the Tower Tevel. You-are the only ones
who can make a determination about ultimate disposition of the jtems

there and I see it as your responsibility to do so and to clear the}space

out, -

Please let me know if you have any disagreement with this approach. 1
am sure Roger Buckhout will assist if needed. o

Yours,

cc: Hersche Allen : ‘ 5%;§:;2:Q:f§i::fl“

Roger Buckhout
Sydney Burkhart
Betty Scott
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